

City of Riviera Beach Utility District Water Treatment Plant 600 West Blue Heron Blvd. Riviera Beach, FL 33404

BOIL WATER NOTICE

TO: CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH RESIDENTS,

DUE TO ILLEGAL TAMPERING WITH THE CITY WATER MAIN VALVE.

THEREFORE, FOR 72 HOURS (3 DAYS) FOLLOWING SHUTDOWN, ALL WATER USED FOR DRINKING, COOKING, MAKING ICE, BRUSHING TEETH, OR WASHING DISHES SHOULD BE BOILED TO A ROLLING BOIL FOR ONE MINUTE. AS AN ALTERNATIVE, BOTTLED WATER MAY BE USED.

THIS "BOIL WATER NOTICE" WILL REMAIN IN EFFECT UNTIL THE ADDRESSES BELOW ARE CLEARED BY A BACTERIOLOGICAL SURVEY SHOWS THAT THE WATER IS SAFE TO DRINK. ONCE A DETERMINATION HAS BEEN MADE THAT THE WATER IS SAFE TO DRINK, YOU WILL BE NOTIIFIED.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS YOU MAY CONTACT THE UTILITY DISTRICT AT (561) 845-4185 or (561) 845-4187.

AN INTERRUPTION OF YOUR WATER SERVICE WILL OCCUR AT THE FOLLOWING
LOCATIONS:
NAME & TITLE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT

Ple»e Note:

This Boil Water Notice is a routine action implemented during a VfeterMain Shutdown and is not associated with the recent low chlorine related concerns.

RIVIERA BEACH. "The Best Waterfront City In Which To Live, Work, & Play